

 **Location:** Video Conference  
 **Date:** March 26, 2021  
 **Time:** 1000 Central

## Meeting Agenda

### I. Call to order

### II. Attendees:

- a) IBAA Board – Nick Lambert, Nate Booth, Chaminda Prellis, Ian Lump, Jason Greubel

### III. Open issues

- a) Sponsorship program – **Jason Greubel Chair. Will report next month.**
- b) Committee Formation (Membership, Events, Communication, Scholarship) – Nate
  - i) Membership/Communications – Ian Lump

**Send anything you want published to Ian to send out on social media. Alyssa is on hold for now. Working on membership certificates.**

- ii) Events – Jason Greubel, Chair; Nate Booth;

**Randall Brooks from APS UPRT presentation. 28<sup>th</sup> of April 1:00 pm. Tim McCLung IA Dot, Todd Dalsing IPAA. Board meeting April 23<sup>rd</sup>. Sticking with zoom and look at google meets. Ian will communicate Nate will develop a flyer. Event will be open to everyone not just members.**

- iii) Scholarship – Chaminda Prellis, Chair;

**Looking at scholarships and donation opportunities.**

- (1) Mentorship update

**Nate reached out to colleges to start conversations about mentorships. 3-4 members responded to being open to mentoring. Start in fall when school opens up**

### IV. New business

- a) Treasurer Report – **Last Month Income \$40. No Payouts Balance \$2400. Accountant filing taxes. 34 memberships.**



 **Location:** Video Conference

 **Date:** March 26, 2021

 **Time:** 1000 Central

b) April Event ideas. – **Covered in Events**

i) APS

ii) Iowa DOT update, IPAA

**Put a BACE package together for a top performing student. Student member to take advantage. Oct. 12-14.**

**V. Adjournment**